
 
INVITATION FOR BID 

TEMPORARY POWER INSTALLATION SERVICES 
TEXAS STATE CAPITOL 

IFB#809-23-1006 
ADDENDUM #1 

Date issued: September 30, 2022 
 

This Addendum modifies the original Invitation for Bid (IFB) documents dated September 16,2022.  Acknowledge receipt 
of this Addendum by signing below and returning with bid submittal.   
  
Firms Attending Mandatory Site Visit:   

1. Big State Electric, Ltd. 
2. TD Industries 
3. Phoenix I 

 
All Questions Received by 5PM, September 28, 2022 Question Deadline and SPB Responses: 
 
1. Are there any as-built drawings for the sprinkler system at the loading dock area where the contractor will be 

digging to bury the conduit? 
SPB Response:  This Area belongs to Texas Facilities Commission (TFC). The SPB will not have any drawing for this 

area but will confirm if TFC can provide to us.   (Pending)  
 

2. Can the contractor start the work on either of the two (2) days being allowed for preparation prior to the seven (7) 
days deadline? 
SPB Response: Yes, the requirement is that the work must begin within two (2) days of the PO being issued. Once the 

work has begun, it must be completed within seven (7) days. 
 

3. Can the sprinkler system for the zone in the area where the work will take place be turned off until after the digging 
is complete? 
SPB Response: Yes, the area should be able to be turned off but TFC will need to confirm.  (Pending) 
 

4. Can loading dock delivery dates/times be coordinated between the SPB and the contractor to ensure the dock is safe 
when the work is being done in this area? 
SPB Response: Yes, the SPB can coordinate the loading dock work, but will need to have notice a day or two in 

advance of when the work will begin in this area.  
 

5. Can the contractor perform the work after hours while there are no deliveries being made? 
SPB Response: Yes, contractor will be able to work after hours, but SPB will need to coordinate the timeframe with 

the contractor.   
 

6. Can the contractor park work vehicles in the loading dock area while the work is in progress?  
SPB Response: Yes, no more than two of the contractor’s vehicles will be allowed to park in the loading dock area.  

Any other vehicles will need to park elsewhere.   
 

7. Can the contractor work OT during the week to help meet the seven (7) day deadline? 
SPB Response: Yes, the contractor can work OT during the week, but will need to inform the SPB what days they 

would like to work in advance so the SPB can staff accordingly.  
 

8. Can the contractor keep material at the loading dock while work is in progress? 
SPB Response: Yes, there will be a spot on the loading dock where the contractor can keep their material.   
 



9. Can the contractor run a day and night crew to accomplish this task within the seven (7) day deadline? 
SPB Response: Yes, the contractor can run a day and night crew to accomplish this work.  
 

10. Does the seven (7) day  work completion deadline include clean up and removal of work material or will another day 
be allowed for cleanup and removal? 
SPB Response: Yes, we will allow the contractor one day after the seven (7) day deadline to cleanup only.   

 
 
 
 ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM BY RETURNING THIS SIGNED FORM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.  
 
 
BY:  ___________________________________________ 

Representative Name and Title 
 
 
        ___________________________________________ 
 Vendor Name 
 
 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 


	Vendor Name: 
	Representative Name and Title: 


